Box 374
Monticello, Ky.
May 16, 1962

Geo Lectric, Inc,
P.C. Box 342
Aztec, N. Mex.

Gentlemen:

Our bonding company has never received sz releace on the
plugzing bond for the state of New texico, Please wend me g
letter or wire stating that you have or will pick up the obli-
gation to the state of New Mexico concerning this well, as this
was part of the consideration with Yockey., And that ycu will
also transfer tae dats required by the 0il Conservation Commission
and Gas and 0il Accounting Commiscion to take care of this red
tape through your ofifice. Upon receipt ot t is I wiil sign the
division order and returnffo you,

Very truly yours,
B P R -
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R.H. Wininzer



